

Cyngor Cymuned LLANBEDROG Community Council

Minutes of Hybrid Meeting 24 February 2025 at 7:00pm.

NAME	PRESENT	APOLOGIES
John Brinley Jones	✓	
Alan Harper-Smith (online)	✓	
Andrew Parry	✓	
Greta Hughes	✓	
Gwenllian Davenport Hughes	✓	
Hywel James Sinclair Evans		✓
Ian Goronwy Williams	✓	
Keith Williams	✓	
Kevin Wheatley		✓
Thomas Victor Jones	✓	
William Roger Jones	✓	
ALSO		
Caroline Jones (Clerk)	✓	
Ann Llwyd (Translator) (online)	✓	
* arrived or left the meeting where recorded.		

1. Present and apologies

Those present, as well as apologies, are listed in the table above.

2. Declaration of Financial or Business Interests

No declarations of financial or personal interest were received.

3. Minutes – for accuracy only. Meeting held on 27 January 2025

The minutes were unanimously accepted as correct.

Proposed by: Thomas Victor Jones.

Seconded by: William Roger Jones.

4. Urgent Matters

4.1. Request for financial contribution from Theatr Bara Caws. Following discussion:
Agreed: to contribute £50 to Theatr Bara Caws.

4.2. Bangor Dental School – comments to Welsh Government. Following discussion:
Agreed: to support MP Siân Gwenllian's efforts for a Dental School in Bangor and to write to the Cabinet Secretary, Welsh Government for Health and Social Care, Jeremy Miles to that effect.

Actions:

- **Clerk to notify Theatr Bara Caws of Llanbedrog Community Council's offer of a £50 contribution.**
- **Clerk to write to Welsh Government Minister Jeremy Miles in support of a dental school in Bangor.**

Cyngor Cymuned LLANBEDROG Community Council

5. Footpaths

North Wales Fires Service was thanked for their efforts in containing and distinguishing the fire on Mynydd Tir y Cwmwd on the 13th February.

Actions:

- **Clerk to write a letter of thanks to North Wales Fire Service.**
- **Clerk to contact Natural Resources Wales to request review of the firebreaks on Mynydd Tir y Cwmwd.**
- **Clerk to check whether all footpath work requested at last meeting completed.**

6. Cemetery and New Cemetery

The Clerk reported that Dilwyn Williams had not yet repaired the wall at the cemetery, and that she had followed up on the matter several times.

The Clerk also reported that she had contacted LWH in Pwllheli for advice on the developments for the new cemetery; they had said that they may be able to assist and had suggested a meeting to discuss the matter.

Action: Clerk to liaise with John Brinley Jones and Greta Hughes to progress with matters relating to the New Cemetery, and to arrange a meeting with LWH.

7. Playing Field

It was reported that Rhys Joens had been unable to erect the fence, as the ground was rock and that he had advised that a different contractor would be required to complete the work.

A report from Alwa Ceris, Chair of Playing Field Committee, had been received, requesting Llanbedrog Community Council's feedback on signage. As the report had been received shortly before the council meeting, it had not been possible to include it with the meeting papers.

Actions:

- **Clerk to send Alaw Ceris' report to the Community Council members and request feedback within a week.**
- **Chair to discuss using Playing Field AONB grant funds for the fence and signage as needed.**

8. Village Hall

Ian Williams reported back from the latest committee meeting. A price had been received for a one-off deep clean of the Village Hall - £150 + VAT.

Agreed: to proceed with booking the deep clean and for the cleaning company to invoice Llanbedrog Community Council for the work, for this then to be reimbursed by the Village Hall Committee.

Keith Williams had sought prices for replacement doors for the hall; painting work would also be considered.

A Pancake Evening was advertised, which was taking place the following week to raise money for the school and Ysgol Feithrin.

